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An update by the CCEAM President 
 

Indeed it has been extremely busy trying to keep up with all the 

various business and activities for our organisation. It is 

worthwhile mentioning a few of the activities we have been 

involved in during the first term of office for the new CCEAM 

administration. One of the most important activities was that the 

CCEAM was invited to attend the Commonwealth Civil Society 

Organisation Consultation with the Commonwealth Secretariat 

(CS) and Commonwealth Foundation (CF) in London on 24 

November 2004. I represented our organisation and I was able to 

do this since the University of Cyprus graciously covered the 

costs of this trip. The consultation objectives were: 

• To identify ways in which civil society can engage with 

the revised CHOGM processes and format. 

• To consider emerging issues in the Commonwealth and 

how Commonwealth agencies and CSOs are responding 

to these. 

 

The expected outputs were: 

• Proposals from civil society on ways of engaging with the 

revised CHOGM processes and Commonwealth Peoples’ 

Forum. 

• Ideas for functional cooperation between CSOs, the CS, 

the CF and other agencies. 

 

I also had a very successful meeting there and established close 

cooperation links with the officials of the CS and the CF. 

Furthermore, I had a private meeting with the General Secretary 

of the Commonwealth Mr Don MacKinnon and the new 

Chairperson of the CF, former President of Malta, Professor 

Guido de Marco. I would like to let you know that I have 

extended a formal invitation to the Secretary General to offer 

greetings during the opening ceremony of the CCEAM 2006 

conference in Cyprus. He initially indicated his willingness to 

attend, pending on his schedule for 2006 which is still in the 

making.  

 

Another important meeting I had during this period was when I 

attended the European Forum for Educational Administration 

(EFEA) Steering Committee Meeting that was held in Berlin 

from 4-5 March 2005. The trip to Berlin again was done at no 

expense to CCEAM, as I used University of Cyprus funding. I 

would like to take this opportunity to thank my University for its 

generosity.   During   this   meeting   cooperation   was   proposed  

 

 

 

 

 

 

between the two organisations, which at present will take the 

form of exchanging newsletters as well as other related material. 

CCEAM´s Business Manager will send to EFEA´s Secretary our 

Newsletter and their Secretary will send to our Business Manager 

their Newsletter and UPDATE, which is a bibliographic source. 

The two persons will be responsible for circulating the material to 

their respective affiliates and members. 

 

Furthermore, it was a joy when I had the chance and attended the 

American Educational Research Association (AERA) Conference 

from 11-14 April 2005, where Professor Charles Webber from the 

University of Calgary, organised the CCEAM symposium whom 

I take this opportunity to thank him once again. In keeping with 

the AERA meeting theme of, Demography and democracy in the 

era of accountability, the CCEAM symposium addressed the 

many aspects of research based on Educational Leadership and 

Entrepreneurship across the Commonwealth. 

 

Following the established tradition, I then organised a dinner for 

all speakers that participated in the symposium. Further, the trip 

to Montreal for the AERA Conference was also done using 

University of Cyprus funds and therefore CCEAM saved quite a 

lot of money. During the conference I also had the chance to talk 

to many people regarding CCEAM and our upcoming conference 

and a number of contacts were established. It was agreed that a 

bilateral agreement of cooperation would be established between 

CCEAM and University Council for Educational Administration 

(UCEA) for the further development of our mutual goals with 

regards to Educational Administration. This cooperation will take 

the form of exchanging the Newsletters of the two organisations 

to their respective members and the offering of a conference slot 

for a CCEAM symposium during UCEA´s conferences. In return, 

the CCEAM will offer a symposium slot to UCEA during the 

CCEAM conferences. 

 

Moreover, CCEAM was invited to attend the Civil Society 

Organisation Consultation with the Commonwealth Secretariat 

(CS) and Commonwealth Foundation (CF) in London on 23 May 

2005. I decided to be accompanied by the Business Manager so 

that other participants there would get to know the new Business 

Manager. Furthermore, the Business Manager would get a better 

idea as to how the CS and the CF work. The consultation 

objectives were: 
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• To share information about how CSOs and 

Commonwealth agencies can work together to develop 

and implement the Commonwealth Plan of Action on 

the Digital Divide. 

• To exchange information about arrangements for the 

2005 Heads of Government Meeting. 

• To exchange information about plans for 

Commonwealth involvement in the 2005 global 

conferences and campaigns. 

• To identify strategies and opportunities for increased 

engagement between CS divisions and CSOs. 

 

The expected outputs were: 

• Input to the Commonwealth plan of action on the 

digital divide. 

• Strategies for engaging effectively with Foreign 

Ministers and for deriving maximum benefit from the 

Commonwealth People’s Forum. 

• Strategies for engaging effectively with 2005 global 

conferences and campaigns. 

• Strategies for increased engagement between CS 

divisions and CSOs. 

 

Both Andreas Tsiakkiros and myself had a very successful 

meeting and this was a good opportunity to reaffirm the close 

cooperation links with the officials of the CF and the CS. 

 

Another piece of news is that one of the CCEAM Vice Presidents, 

Professor Tom Bisschoff from the University of Johannesburg in 

South Africa visited Cyprus from 25-29 May 2005. During his 

stay Professor Bischoff visited the University of Cyprus and had 

meetings with the Chair of the Department of Education as well 

as other faculty members of the Department. During the meetings 

a variety of issues of common interest were discussed. On 27 

May 2005, Professor Bisschoff attended the Executive Meeting 

and this was a good opportunity for the members to exchange 

views on a number of issues that are in progress. This was our 

first Executive Member from abroad to attend such a meeting and 

it was a very pleasant experience. We hope that more Executive 

as well as CCEAM Board Members will be able to visit us from 

all over the Commonwealth. 

 

On another note, EGAM (International Research Centre on 

Education, Governance, Accountability and Management) 

proposed the establishment of an operative bilateral agreement of 

cooperation between CCEAM and EGAM that aims to develop 

joint research projects, publishing, formative and seminar 

activities. To this purpose, EGAM board members will request 

individual affiliation to CCEAM and EGAM will offer a board-

member position to a member of the CCEAM Board. The 

Executive accepted the agreement in its meeting of 27 May 2005 

and Executive Member Dr Christopher Bezzina from Malta was 

proposed to take the position offered by EGAM on their board, 

given the reciprocal knowledge established over the past 18 

months between our member and EGAM while developing 

common research projects on school management. 

 

Dear friends and colleagues, these are the news we have so far 

about what has been going and how your Executive has been able 

to manage things during these first months of office in Cyprus. 

Indeed the CCEAM can keep us all very active and very 

involved. It is really on us to make this happen. If there are any 

good ideas out there, of which I am sure there are, and you would 

like to share them with us so that we start implementing them, 

please share them with the rest of the Commonwealth. It is only 

through this sharing of common understandings and ideals that 

the world will become a better place for all of us, especially 

taking into consideration all the tragic events that take place in 

our world, such as the bombings in London as well as the recent 

tragic plane crash in Greece which killed 121 people from Cyprus 

and Greece.  

 

Warm regards to you all. 

 

Petros Pashiardis 

CCEAM President 
 

_________________________________________ 

 

Note from the Editor 

 
Dear CCEAM Members 

 

Welcome to this, the second issue of Managing Education 

Matters, which is published under the new CCEAM Presidency 

which is now located in Lefkosia, Cyprus.  

 

I am looking forward to the continued flow of news, views, 

professional initiatives and academic developments in our field 

which will continue to make Managing Education Matters a 

successful and valued publication in our field throughout the 

Commonwealth and beyond. 

 

Managing Education Matters will, as ever, strive to reflect news 

and developments in Educational Administration, Management 

and Leadership from the whole Commonwealth. This is not 

always an easy task for an Editor, as the choice as to what is 

published obviously depends upon which National Affiliates or 

individual members submit copy. Please feel free to contribute 

your news, views and ideas so that we are fully representative of 

our rich Commonwealth heritage and the many different sectors 

where practitioners of our discipline, including those outside the 

university sector, make such a significant contribution.  

 

Your input would be welcomed - and believe me, it will be very 

welcome at anytime so that I can build up a bank of copy to keep 

using in our twice yearly publications. This issue has come 

together splendidly thanks to the people who have contributed. As 

you can see, news and views have come from around the world to 

make this a really global newsletter. Please keep the material 

coming. My thanks to Tom Bisschoff, Tony Bush, Derek Glover, 

Jo Howse, George Josephakis, Kholeka Moloi, Petros Pashiardis 

and Charles Webber for their contributions to this issue. 

 

I wish you all well in your endeavours. 

 

Andreas Tsiakkiros 

Business Manager and Editor 
 

_________________________________________ 
 

CCEAM Symposium in Montréal, Canada 

 
Several CCEAM members presented papers during a symposium 

held April 13 in Montréal, Canada, during the annual meeting of 

the American Educational Research Association (AERA). New 

CCEAM President, Associate Professor Petros Pashiardis of the 

University of Cyprus, welcomed presenters and audience 

members at the start of the symposium, which addressed the 

theme “Educational Leadership and Entrepreneurship across the 

Commonwealth”. 

 

Presenters’ reports reflected the emergence of academic 

entrepreneurship as a significant focus of educational leaders’ 

work due to the shift from a traditional face-to-face learning 

context to one characterized in part by blended face-to-face 
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instruction and e-learning, internationalization, and cost recovery 

budgeting. Specifically, Carol Cardno of UNITEC Institute of 

Technology and Jo Howse of AUT Technology Park in New 

Zealand reported on their study of leadership development 

programmes in Tonga and Fiji that addressed the expansion of the 

principal’s role. Fergus O’Sullivan of the University of Lincoln in 

England critiqued the development and delivery of two 

accreditation programmes for school business managers and 

described the tensions implicit in an increasingly entrepreneurial 

mixed economy of professional development provision. A 

description of successful school improvement in difficult 

circumstances in South Africa was provided by Petros Pashiardis 

of the University of Cyprus and Jan Heystek of the University of 

Pretoria. Steve Rayner of the University of Birmingham and 

Helen Gunter of Manchester University analysed how school 

leaders who participated in the UK government’s initiative called 

“Transforming the School Workforce Pathfinder Project” 

successfully managed issues of choice, risk, capital investment 

and strategic priority setting. An Australian perspective on 

educational entrepreneurship was provided by John Schiller of the 

University of Newcastle in his report of a longitudinal study of 

elementary school principals who facilitated ICT integration in 

teaching, learning and administration. Finally, Charles Webber of 

the University of Calgary presented a report of graduate 

programmes delivered by a Canadian university in an integrated 

campus and distance-delivery format and then proposed a 

definition of educational entrepreneurship that focused on the 

development of human and social capacity. 

 

Audience members engaged the presenters in an active question 

and answer period that demonstrated the challenges and also the 

potential of educational entrepreneurship, a construct that clearly 

was of strong relevance to symposium participants. 

 

Also on April 13, CCEAM President Petros Pashiardis hosted a 

very successful dinner for symposium presenters and members. 

This event allowed CCEAM members to continue to explore 

shared challenges and intriguing differences that are of 

compelling interest to educational leaders throughout the 

Commonwealth. 

 

During the CCEAM symposium and dinner, CCEAM President 

Petros Pashiardis extended warm invitations to the 2006 CCEAM 

conference that will be held in Cyprus in October 2006. 

 

Charles Webber, PhD 

Professor and Associate Dean 

Graduate Division of Educational Research 

Faculty of Education, University of Calgary 

Charles.Webber@ucalgary.ca  

 

_________________________________________ 
 

 

Commonwealth People’s Forum (CPF) 

 Valletta - Malta, 21-25 November 2005 

 
This is a great opportunity to say hello again to the CCEAM 

membership. Since I retired as CCEAM President last October, I 

have been working on the Commonwealth Foundation Civil 

Society Advisory Committee and the Commonwealth People’s 

Forum Steering Committee.  

 
Civil society meetings are one of the elements of the 

Commonwealth People’s Forum (CPF) organised by the 

Commonwealth Foundation (CF) at the time of the biennial 

Commonwealth Heads of Government Meeting. The CPF will be 

held in Malta, 21-25 November 2005, and I am delighted that 

CCEAM has registered and will be actively participating.  

Currently, I am serving on the CPF Steering Committee that is 

composed of Maltese Government officials and representatives 

from all corners of civil society in Malta. The CF staff in London 

and six members of the CF Civil Society Advisory Committee 

provide a broader Commonwealth representation and are 

responsible for the development and implementation of the 

programme that has an overall theme: 

 

Networking Commonwealth People. 
 

There will be exhibitions, a cultural programme and civil society 

meetings on the following themes. Three plenary sessions and 

workshops will be held on Millenium Development Goals 

(MDG’s), Sustainable Development and Economic Justice. In 

addition, parallel workshops on ICT and a panel on Dialogue of 

Civilizations will be held. 

 

It is particularly significant that during this event, the 

Commonwealth Foundation 40th anniversary will be celebrated 

and the former Director Colin Ball will be officially farewelled 

and thanked for his sterling service to the Commonwealth 

Foundation. 

 

Two scheduled opportunities for dialogue with Ministers of 

Foreign Affairs will enable civil society organisations (CSO’s) 

from across the Commonwealth to exchange ideas and share 

information on global issues in a Commonwealth context. A CPF 

declaration or communiqué will be prepared during the 

proceedings for presentation to all Commonwealth Governments.  

 

One of the many attractions is that on the final day, delegates will 

travel by ferry to the island of Gozo where they will have a 

guided tour of the island and will attend the CPF closing 

ceremony. We anticipate with enthusiasm the opportunity for our 

Commonwealth people to work together and talk together during 

the Commonwealth People’s Forum. 

 

Jo Howse 

Immediate Past President CCEAM  
 

_________________________________________ 

  
Literature Review on Educational Leadership 

and Management in South Africa 

In 2004 the Matthew Goniwe School of Leadership and 

Governance (in Johannesburg, South Africa, MGSLG) realised 

that research on Educational Leadership and Management in 

South Africa is limited and that a strategy should be implemented 

to establish ‘what do we know’ and ‘what do we still need to 

know’. The first step in this strategy was to undertake a desk 

research on the existing literature. The MGSLG funded this desk 

research that was undertaken by Tony Bush of the University of 

Lincoln and the Education Management Department at the 

University of Johannesburg. 

For the team the desk research meant to conduct a thorough 

review of the existing literature. The literature under review 

included work published internationally and in South Africa: 

 

• Single and jointly authored books. 

• Edited volumes. 

• Articles in refereed academic journals. 

• Articles in professional journals. 

• Official literature, for example government reports and 

documents. 

• Masters’ and doctoral theses. 
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This required a systematic approach, making use of appropriate 

national and international databases to identify what has been 

published on the topic. A full record of the search process 

including an ‘audit trail’ had to be developed based on the 

Evidence Informed Policy and Practice Initiative (EPPI) in 

England. 

The research was completed in July 2005 and the final report has 

been handed to the funding agency, namely the MGSLG. The 

report is available from Ms Zandile Kunene at 

zandile@mgsl.co.za . 

The desk research revealed the following numbers of records 

available. Table 1 shows the broad topics covered in the 

international and South African literature. The categories provide 

the framework for the thematic analysis. 

 

Topic focus Inter-

national 

South 

Africa 

Organisational theory 3 35 

Leadership 5 0 

Strategic management  6 14 

Managing teaching and learning  5 5 

Managing the curriculum 4 8 

Financial management 3 17 

Human resource management 8 6 

Managing external and community 

relations 

 

7 

 

6 

Training and development 8 20 

Learner discipline 5 9 

Educator discipline and reliability  2 7 

Educational policy 0 29 

Total 56 156 

 

Table 1: Topic focus of leadership and management sources 

On each of these topics the research implications are spelled out 

so that the research fraternity in and outside South Africa could 

use it as a starting point to construct their research agendas on 

school leadership and management in South Africa. 

 

Tony Bush, CCEAM Board Member 

Tom Bisschoff, CCEAM Vice President 

Derek Glover, University of Leicester 

Kholeka Moloi, EMASA Executive Member 
 

_________________________________________ 
 

Call for Proposals for the 2010 CCEAM 

Conference 

 
Proposals are solicited for hosting the 2010 CCEAM Conference. 

Conference proposals are administered through an independent 

Conference Committee of the CCEAM Board. Members of the 

Conference Committee consist of a chair who is a member of the 

Executive of the Commonwealth Council plus five other 

members. Current members are as follows: 

 Tom Bisschoff, Chair (CCEAM Vice-President) 

 Petros Pashiardis 

Olof Johansson 

Kam-Cheung Wong 

Barbara Vann 

Neil Cooper. 

 

Process 

Member countries are invited to make a formal electronic 

proposal that is to be sent to the Business Manager, Andreas 

Tsiakkiros (address below). The Business Manager will forward 

all proposals to the members of the Committee. These will be 

vetted by the Committee (through electronic communication) and 

suitable proposals ranked in order of preference for the Board.  

 

Recognizing that four years (in the normal course of events) is a 

long lead-time, we do not require that specifics of budget and 

programme be included in the proposal but an outline of financial 

and programme responsibility is required. The country whose 

proposal is accepted by the board will make a detailed 

presentation at the 2008 conference in South Africa. At that stage 

the local affiliate will enter into a Memorandum of Understanding 

with the CCEAM Board. This presentation should confirm the 

theme and conference title, identify keynote speakers and 

describe the programme and the budget. 

 

Proposal Outline 

(a) Name of the principal organiser or organisers, including 

titles, organisational affiliation and addresses. 

(b) Name of sponsoring organisation (ordinarily a university or 

a national educational organisation). 

(c) Name of the Dean or CEO of the sponsoring organisation 

and an indication that the organisation knows about the 

proposal and is prepared to lend at least moral support, if not 

more. 

(d) Proposed location of the conference and tentative dates. 

(e) The draft theme or themes of the conference. 

(f) Rough flow chart of the process by which the conference 

will be developed and carried out, including individuals and 

organisations involved, should be included. 

(g) A general statement about the anticipated costs of the 

conference, including fees for participants, proposed 

percentage return of registration to CCEAM, and including 

any sources of support other than fees of participants. It is 

recognized that this information would be tentative and 

subject to modification. 

(h) If possible a rough programme should be presented, 

indicating the mix of major speakers, panels, paper 

presentations, visitations to educational organisations and 

social events. Again, it is recognized that these plans cannot 

be too specific so far in advance. 

(i) A brief statement of marketing plans should be provided 

such as number and kinds of mailings, newsletters, 

brochures etc. 

 

Submission 

2010 proposals should be submitted by 28 February 2006. 

The successful bidder will be notified after the Board decision 

to be taken in our meeting in Cyprus in October 2006. 

Proposals should be submitted to: 

 Andreas Tsiakkiros 

 Business Manager CCEAM 

 Department of Education 

  University of Cyprus, P.O.Box 20537 

1678 Lekosia, CYPRUS 

 E-mail: andreas.tsiakkiros@cceam.org . 
 

Comments 

1. While proposals need to be carefully written, they do not 

need to be overly long or overly fancy. Large tourist 

booklets are not required. The committee will look at the 

content of the proposal in terms of the outline above. 

2. Past conferences have been held in Barbados, Malaysia, 

Canada, United States, Hong Kong, United Kingdom, 

Hawaii (including Fiji and New Zealand), Nigeria, Australia, 

Sweden and Shanghai. 

3. The conferences in recent years generally have lasted for a 

week, combining major speakers, paper sessions and 

visitations to local educational sites. On several occasions 

sponsorship has been shared by different organisations, 

sometimes in different countries. In 1994, for example, the 
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two-week programme included one week in Toronto, 

sponsored by the Ontario Institute for Studies in Education, 

and one week in Buffalo, sponsored by the State University 

of New York at Buffalo. In 2000, the conference was jointly 

hosted by ACEA, NZEAS, PNGCEA as well as CCEAM. It 

is essential that a visitation component is built in, involving 

local schools, colleges, universities, government agencies, or 

other organisations connected to education. 

4. Attendance has varied from about 100 participants to several 

hundred. Generally about twenty-five different countries are 

represented coming from both Commonwealth and non-

Commonwealth countries. Speakers are broadly 

representative of gender and ethnic background. 

5. Generally, events have been held in spring or summer 

(September in Australia is spring) but there is no really ideal 

time. Since many of the participants are from colleges and 

universities, it is probably wise to try to schedule during 

times when these institutions are not in session. At the same 

time, places scheduled for visitation need to be in session. It 

is a kind of juggling act for the organisers. 

6. Costs for the participants have been the major problem in the 

past ten years. Every effort should be made to minimize 

expenses. CCEAM does not have funds to support 

attendance, although in the past it has obtained some support 

from funding organisations. Other agencies have in the past 

provided support. The organising group is encouraged to 

find support funding, especially for delegates from 

developing countries.  

7. Proposals from non-Commonwealth countries will be 

considered on an equal basis with those from 

Commonwealth countries. 

 

_________________________________________ 
 

 

Auditors' Report to the Members of 

Commonwealth Council for Educational 

Administration and Management 

 
Report on the financial statements 

 
1. We have audited the financial statements of Commonwealth 

Council for Educational Administration and Management, which 

comprise the balance sheet as at 30 June 2005 and the income 

statement, and cash flow statement for the period then ended, and 

the related notes. These financial statements are the responsibility 

of the CCEAM Board. Our responsibility is to express an opinion 

on these financial statements based on our audit. This report is 

made solely to the CCEAM members, as a body, in accordance 

with Section 156 of the Companies Law, Cap. 113. Our audit 

work has been undertaken so that we might state to the CCEAM 

members those matters we are required to state in an auditor's 

report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by 

law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other 

than CCEAM and the CCEAM members as a body, for our audit 

work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed. 

 

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with International 

Standards on Auditing. Those Standards require that we plan and 

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An 

audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 

amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 

includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 

estimates made by the CCEAM Board, as well as evaluating the 

overall financial statements presentation. We believe that our 

audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.  

 

3. In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view 

of the financial position of Commonwealth Council for 

Educational Administration and Management as at 30 June 2005 

and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the period 

then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting 

Standards and the requirements of Cyprus Companies Law, Cap 

113. 

 

Report on other legal requirements 
 

4. Pursuant to the requirements of the Companies Law, Cap. 113, 

we report the following:  

      *  We have obtained all the information and explanations 

we considered necessary for the purposes of our audit.  

      *  In our opinion, proper books of account have been kept 

by CCEAM.  

      *  The financial statements are in agreement with the books 

of account. 

      *  In our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us, the financial 

statements give the information required by the 

Companies Law, Cap. 113 in the manner so required.  

      *  In our opinion, the information given in the report of the 

Executive Committee is consistent with the financial 

statements.  

 
George Josephakis & Co 

Certified Public Accountants (Cy) 
 

_________________________________________ 
 

 

Useful Internet Websites 

 
Below you can find a list of useful internet sites that are directly 

or indirectly related with educational administration, management 

and leadership. If you have any other sites in mind please do not 

hesitate to send them to the Business Manager to be published in 

future editions of MEM.  

 

Affiliates websites: 

Australian Council for Educational Leaders (ACEL): 

http://www.acel.org.au  
British Educational, Leadership, Management and Administration 

Society (BELMAS): http://www.shu.ac.uk/bemas/  

Canadian Society for the Study of Education (CSSE): 

http://www.csse.ca/  
New Zealand Educational Administration Society (NZEALS): 

http://www.nzeals.org.nz/  
Education Management Association οf South Africa (EMASA): 

http://www.mgslg.co.za/  
Cyprus Educational Administration Society (CEAS): 

http://www.ucy.ac.cy/mempd/KOED/  
 

Other related website:  

University Council for Educational Administration (UCEA): 

http://www.ucea.org/  

 

For information on the European Union: 

http://www.europa.eu.int/  

 

For Cyprus information: 

The official website of the Republic of Cyprus: 

http://www.pio.gov.cy  

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Cyprus: 

http://www.mfa.gov.cy  
Ministry of Education and Culture of Cyprus (Annual Report 

2004 English): http://www.moec.gov.cy/   

University of Cyprus: http://www.ucy.ac.cy 
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The official website of Cyprus Tourism Organisation: 

http://www.cyprustourism.org  
The World of Cyprus: http://www.kypros.org  

Cyprus News Agency: http://www.cna.org.cy  

 

For information on England: 

Principal site (through this you can access government policies, 

regulations, legislation, school performance tables and much 

else): http://www.dfes.gov.uk 

DfES School and College Achievement and Attainment Tables 

(formerly Performance Tables): 

http://www.dfes.gov.uk/performancetables/  
Teaching Reforms: http://www.teachernet.gov.uk/ 

Standards: http://www.standards.dfes.gov.uk/  

Pupil Performance: 

http://www.standards.dfes.gov.uk/performance/  
 

Other government agency sites:  

National College for School Leadership: http://www.ncsl.org.uk  

National Grid for Learning: http://www.ngfl.gov.uk/  

Qualifications and Curriculum Authority: 

http://www.qca.org.uk/menu.htm  

Training and Development Agency for Schools: 

http://www.tda.gov.uk/  
Office for Standards in Education (OFSTED): 

http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/ 

 

Other sites:  

The Commonwealth Foundation: 

http://www.commonwealthfoundation.com  
The Commonwealth Secretariat: 

http://www.thecommonwealth.org  
The British Council: http://www.britishcouncil.org/education/ . 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recreating Linkages between Theory 

and Praxis in Educational Leadership  

Organised by 

 
The Cyprus Educational 

Administration Society 

(CEAS) 

The University 

 of Cyprus 

(UCY)  

 

12-17 October 2006 

Lefkosia, CYPRUS 

 
An Invitation 

 
This is to invite you to take part in the 2006 CCEAM Conference 

organised by the Cyprus Educational Administration Society 

(CEAS) in collaboration with the University of Cyprus (UCY). 

The theme of the Conference is ‘Recreating Linkages between 

Theory and Praxis in Educational Leadership’.  

 

The CCEAM conferences have always been regarded as one of 

the most important international and Commonwealth events in the 

area of Educational Administration, Management and Leadership. 

These conferences offer the main forum in which we celebrate 

our cultural pluralism and richness of the various scientific and 

practical approaches during the examination of our field in which 

we all endeavour with so much passion and academic rigor but at 

the same time with respect for each other. 

 

Papers and proposals that address other issues and themes broadly 

related to leadership and management in education are also 

welcome. Apart from keynotes, plenary sessions, paper 

presentations, symposia, round tables and poster exhibitions, the 

conference will offer the opportunity for international participants 

to interact with local participants and vice versa.  

 

The CCEAM 2006 Conference Organising Committee will be 

anxiously waiting for you in order to learn and gain from each 

other while at the same time enjoying the ancient Greek 

civilization and other rich cultural traditions that Cyprus has to 

offer. Cyprus can be reached by several major international 

airlines from European gateway cities. From North America, 

travellers can break up the journey in the European city of their 

choice or elect to keep connection time to a minimum. Popular 

gateways include London, Paris, Amsterdam, Athens, Frankfurt, 

Zurich, Helsinki, Rome, Tel Aviv, Dubai etc. In addition, Cyprus 

Airways provides regular daily flights from many major 

European and Middle Eastern gateways.  
 

For full details of registration, call for papers, 

conference format and programme please visit the 

website: http://www.topkinisis.com/conference/CCEAM . 

 

All enquiries can be directed to Ms Christina Distra, 

Conference Secretariat at: c.distra@topkinisis.com , 

Tel.: +357-22713716, Fax: +357-22869735.  
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The CCEAM website is a valuable source of 

information and current news for all members. The site is a 

great way to keep up to date with events, colleagues, 

publications, conferences, seminars, projects and policy. 

Catch the habit and visit us regularly at: 

http://www.cceam.org and let us know what you think. 

 


